was negligent, (4) the effect on the operator's ability to
continue in business, (5) the gravity of the violation, and
(6) the demonstrated good faith of the operator in attempting
to achieve rapid compliance after notification of the violation
Applicable Statutory and Regulatory Provisions
 1.	The Federal Mine Safety and Health Act of 1977,
Pub. L. 95-164, 30 U.S.C. § 801 et seq.
 2.	Commission Rules, 29 C.F.R, § 2700.1 et. s£q.
Stipulations
The parties stipulated that the respondent owns and
operates Mine No. 1, that it is subject to the Act, and that
the Commission has jurisdiction in these proceedings.  In
addition, the parties stipulated as'to the issuance of the
following safeguard notice which served as the basis for
the citations alleging a violation of mandatory safety standard
30 CFR 75.1403-5(g):
On September 4, 1975, Notice to Provide
Safeguards No. 1 WHW was issued by an authorized
representative of the Secretary to Monterey as
operator of the Mine ("Notice").  The Notice
provided that 'Notice is hereby given that the
undersigned authorized representative of the
Secretary of the Interior upon making an
inspection of this mine on September 4, 1975,
directs you to provide the following specific
safeguard(s)—24 inch clear travel ways along
all belt conveyors each side—pursuant to
Sec. 75.1403, Subpart C, of the Regulations
promulgated under authority of Section 101 of
the Federal Coal Mine Health and Safety Act of
1969 (P.L. 91-173} , '
Under the heading "Specific Recommended
Safeguards" the Notice alleged that 'A clear
travel way at least 24 inches wide on each
side of the main north belt-conveyor was not
provided at the following locations.  Between
cross cuts Nos. 21 and 23 (coal and rock) , be-
tween cross cuts Nos. 93 and 94 (Rib), and
between cross cuts Nos, 108 and 109 (coal,
Rock, and Rib).'
A clear travel way at least 24 inches
wide shall be provided on both sides of all
belt conveyors installed after March 30, 1970.
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